
Y Pwyllgor Deisebau 
 

Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 

Dydd Mawrth, 17 Mehefin 2014  

 

Amser: 

09.00 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:  

Steve George 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

029 2089 8421 

deisebau@cymru.gov.uk  

Kayleigh Driscoll  

Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor 

029 2089 8421 

deisebau@cymru.gov.uk 

 

 

Agenda 

 

 

1    Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2    Deisebau newydd   

2.1  

  

P-04-558 GWAHARDD E-SIGARÉTS I BOBL IFANC O DAN 18 OED  (Tudalen 1) 

2.2  

  

P-04-559 Ymwybyddiaeth mewn Ysgolion Uwchradd o Hunan-niweidio  

(Tudalen 2) 

2.3  

  

P-04-560 Gwasanaethau Clefyd Llid y Coluddyn yng Nghymru  (Tudalen 3) 

2.4  

  

P-04-561 Hyrwyddo rygbi ar lawr gwlad yng Nghymru i annog pobl i gymryd 

rhan  (Tudalen 4) 

2.5  

  

P-04-562 Canolfan Etifeddiaeth Caernarfon  (Tudalen 5) 

2.6  

  

P-04-563 Y Ddarpariaeth o Wasanaethau yng Ngorsaf Dân Pontypridd  

(Tudalen 6) 

 

2.7  

  

P-04-564 Adfer Gwlâu i Gleifion, Gwasanaeth Mân Anafiadau ac Uned Pelydr-X 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



i Ysbyty Coffa Ffestiniog  (Tudalen 7) 

 

2.8  

  

P-04-565 Adfywio hen reilffyrdd segur at ddibenion hamdden  (Tudalen 8) 

2.9  

  

P-04-566 Adolygur Cod Derbyn i Ysgolion  (Tudalen 9) 

3    Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol   

Tai ac Adfywio 

3.1  

  

P-04-536 Rhoi’r Gorau i Ffatrioedd Ffermio Gwartheg Godro yng Nghymru  

(Tudalennau 10 - 13) 

Iechyd 

3.2  

  

P-04-530 Labelu Dwyieithog  (Tudalen 14) 

3.3  

  

P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant  (Tudalennau 15 - 21) 

Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth 

3.4  

  

P-04-397 Cyflog Byw  (Tudalennau 22 - 23) 

Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 

3.5  

  

P-04-373 Parthau Gwaharddedig o Amgylch Ysgolion ar gyfer Faniau Symudol 

sy'n Gwerthu Bwyd Poeth  (Tudalennau 24 - 27) 

3.6  

  

P-04-496 Ysgolion pob oed  (Tudalen 28) 

Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi 

3.7  

  

P-04-511 Cefnogi’r safonau cyfranogaeth plant a phobl Ifanc  (Tudalennau 29 

- 33) 

Addysg 

3.8  

  

P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion  (Tudalennau 34 - 71) 

3.9  P-04-538 Cynnwys darlithwyr i sicrhau Fframwaith Arolygu Addysg Bellach 



  sy’n addas at y diben  (Tudalennau 72 - 82) 



P-04-558 GWAHARDD E-SIGARÉTS I BOBL IFANC O DAN 18 OED 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym ni, drigolion Cymru, sydd wedi llofnodi isod yn galw ar Lywodraeth 

Cymru i wahardd E-Sigaréts i bobl ifanc o dan 18 oed.  

 

Mae E-sigaréts wedi dod yn hawdd i’w prynu mewn siopau neu orsafoedd 

petrol ac mae pobl ifanc o dan 18 oed yn mynd yn gaeth i nicotin. Credaf y 

bydd hyn yn creu mwy o smygwyr dan oed ac yn cynyddu nifer y smygwyr 

yng Nghymru. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Mohammed Sarul Islam 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 17 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 11 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2.1



P-04-559 Ymwybyddiaeth mewn Ysgolion Uwchradd o Hunan-

niweidio 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i sefydlu rhagor o raglenni addysgol (yn benodol mewn Ysgolion Uwchradd) i 

leddfu camddealltwriaeth llawer o bobl o beth yw hunan-niweidio.  

Mae hwn yn fater cynyddol ymysg pobl ifanc yng Nghymru ac, yn ôl arolwg 

gan y BBC, mae 43% o bobl yn adnabod rhywun sydd wedi hunan-niweidio. 

Yn yr un arolwg, cofnodwyd bod 41% o bobl yn credu bod hunan-niweidio yn 

weithred hunanol 

 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Oherwydd nifer digamsyniol yr achosion o hunan-

niweidio ymysg pobl ifanc yn eu harddegau yng Nghymru, credaf y dylid 

hybu ymwybyddiaeth a hygyrchedd am y pwnc. Pam y dylai person ifanc 

ddioddef yn dawel? Dyna pam yr wyf yn credu y dylem ni, fel gwlad, 

ddarparu deunyddiau mwy sylweddol i ddioddefwr allu cael cymorth am 

ddim i frwydro yn erbyn hunan-niweidio. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Eleanor Price 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:  17 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 12 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 2

Eitem 2.2



P-04-560 :Gwasanaethau Clefyd Llid y Coluddyn yng Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym ni sydd wedi llofnodi isod yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i 

annog Llywodraeth Cymru i barhau gyda’ i hymrwymiad i wella safonau 

triniaeth a gofal ar gyfer pobl â Chlefyd Crohn a Llid Briwiol y Coluddyn drwy 

ddatblygu cynllun cyflawni gastroenteroleg. Bydd hynny’ n sicrhau bod y 

bobl â’ r cyflyrau hyn yn cael gofal o’ r safon uchaf lle bynnag y maent yng 

Nghymru. 

 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol - Mae safon y gofal ar gyfer pobl â Chlefyd Crohn a 

Llid Briwiol y Coluddyn wedi gwella yng Nghymru yn dilyn lansio Safonau ar 

gyfer Gofal Iechyd Pobl sydd â Chlefyd Llid y Coluddyn yn y Cynulliad yn 

2009. Fodd bynnag, mae archwiliad annibynnol o ofal Clefyd Llid y Coluddyn 

wedi dangos nad yw’ r ansawdd wedi gwella mor gyflym â gwledydd eraill yn 

y DU.  

Felly, mae angen annog gwelliant pellach drwy ddatblygu Cynllun Cyflawni 

Gastroenteroleg a fydd yn mynd i’ r afael â gwahaniaethau a sicrhau bod 

safonau sylfaenol yn cael eu bodloni yn ystod triniaethau. 

Prif ddeisebydd:  South Wales IBD Patient Panel 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 17 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 664 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 3

Eitem 2.3



P-04-561 Hyrwyddo rygbi ar lawr gwlad yng Nghymru i annog 

pobl i gymryd rhan 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i gydweithio ag Undeb Rygbi Cymru i annog mwy o bobl, o bob oedran a 

rhyw, i gymryd rhan yn y gêm yng Nghymru; i annog partneriaethau â 

sefydliadau perthnasol eraill i sicrhau bod cymaint o bobl â phosibl yn cael 

cyfle i gymryd rhan ar lawr gwlad ac i ddangos nad yw’ r gêm yn un elitaidd 

ond yn un sy’ n agored i bawb. 

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Nid yw gemau rygbi islaw’ r lefel ranbarthol yng 

Nghymru yn cael fawr ddim sylw yn y cyfryngau. Gwyddom fod clybiau’ n ei 

chael yn anodd sicrhau chwaraewyr ac arian. Bydd rhoi rhagor o sylw i’ r 

gêm ym mhob ardal yn annog mwy o bobl o bob oedran a rhyw i gymryd 

rhan, boed yn ddarpar chwaraewyr neu’ n gefnogwyr. Bydd hefyd yn rhoi 

mwy o gyfleoedd hysbysebu i noddwyr ac felly’ n ei gwneud yn haws i 

glybiau ddenu’ r math hwn o arian. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Inside Welsh Rugby TV 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:17 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 334 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 4

Eitem 2.4



P-04-562 Canolfan Etifeddiaeth Caernarfon 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym ni sydd wedi arwyddo isod yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i ariannu 

Canolfan Etifeddiaeth yng Nghaernarfon. Mae’ r dref hon yn haeddu canolfan 

i ddangos ein hanes, hanes y bobol, y diwydiant, yr iaith a’ r celfyddydau 

mewn adeilad pwrpasol a deniadol o fewn tref Caernarfon a bod yn gartref 

i’ r trysorau sydd wedi eu cymryd o’ n Tre. 

 

Mae bron i fil o bobol Caernarfon, yr ardal ac ymwelwyr yn galw am adnodd 

o’ r fath yn un o’ r trefi mwy hynafol a phwysig yng Nghymru. Mae ymwelwyr 

sydd yn dod ar fy nheithiau o amgylch tref Caernarfon—www.drodre.co—yn 

gofyn, "Where is the Town Museum?" ac mae’ n rhaid ateb nad oes dim yn y 

dref bellach! Ac maent i gyd yn gweld hyn yn anhygoel gan fod hanes o’ u 

cwmpas ym mhob man. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Caernarfon Civic Society 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor:17 Mehefin 2014 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 5

Eitem 2.5



P-04-563  the Provision of Services at Pontypridd Fire Station 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

HELPWCH I ACHUB EIN HINJAN DÂN! Oherwydd toriadau yn y sector 

cyhoeddus ac adolygiad diweddar a gynhaliwyd gan Wasanaeth Tân Ac 

Achub De Cymru, rydym yn wynebu’r posibilrwydd o ddim ond un injan dân 

ar gyfer ardal gyfan Pontypridd. 

Mae’r cynnig yn cynnwys cael gwared ar injan dân a’r tîm sy’n gwasanaethu 

poblogaeth gynyddol Pontypridd 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Ben Croxall 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 17 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: Dros 9000 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 6

Eitem 2.6



P-04-564  Adfer Gwlâu i Gleifion, Gwasanaeth Mân Anafiadau ac 

Uned Pelydr-X i Ysbyty Coffa Ffestiniog 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Nes y bydd y Gweinidog Iechyd wedi cael cyfle i ystyried argymhellion yr Athro 

Marcus Longley yn ei adroddiad ar safon y gwasanaeth iechyd yng nghefn gwlad 

Cymru - adroddiad a gomisiynwyd gan y Gweindog ei hun yn Ionawr 2014 - yna 

rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i ddwyn perswâd ar Lywodraeth 

Lafur Cymru i ohirio trafod Cynllun Busnes Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr 

sy’n argymell israddio Ysbyty Coffa Ffestiniog i ddim byd mwy na ‘Canolfan Goffa’. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Geraint Vaughn Jones 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 17 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 2,754 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 7

Eitem 2.7



P-04-565  Adfywio hen reilffyrdd segur at ddibenion hamdden. 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Dylai Llywodraeth Cymru ystyried troi’r cannoedd o filltiroedd o hen 

reilffyrdd segur (a gafodd eu cau o dan Beeching) yn llwybrau beicio/cerdded 

o safon uchel. Mae’r rheilffyrdd hyn i’w cael ym mhob cwr o Gymru a 

byddai’r cynllun hwn: yn annog gweithgareddau iach a ffyrdd iach o fyw; yn 

cynnig llwybr teithio diogel i’r rhai sy’n chwilio am ffyrdd gwyrdd o fyw; yn 

cynnig llwybr beicio diogel i blant ac yn eu hannog i’w defnyddio i deithio i’r 

ysgol, clybiau ac ati; lleihau traffig ar ein ffyrdd; hybu twristiaeth yng 

Nghymru, yn arbennig o ran beicwyr a cherddwyr; yn hwyluso sefydlu nifer 

fawr o fusnesau bach, amrywiol ar hyd y llwybrau, fel siopau, darpariaeth 

gwely a brecwast ac ati. Bydd hyn o fudd i ardaloedd gwledig. Mae’r lles 

posibl i iechyd pobl Cymru a’i heconomi yn ddiderfyn a gellir deall yr enillion 

a geir o’r buddsoddiad hwn cyn iddo ddechrau, hyd yn oed. 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Albert Fox 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 17 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 14 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 8

Eitem 2.8



P-04-566  Adolygu’r Cod Derbyn i Ysgolion 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i adolygu’r Cod Derbyn i Ysgolion gan nad yw’n addas i’r diben. 

Nid yw’r Cod Derbyn i Ysgolion yn addas i’r diben oherwydd; 

Mae’n esgus cefnogi confensiwn y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar Hawliau’r Plentyn 

ond nid oes gofyn bod ymgynghori â phlant wrth wneud penderfyniadau sy’n 

effeithio arnynt. Mae’n esgus cefnogi’r Ddeddf Cydraddoldeb, ond nid oes 

gofyn bod Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb; 

Nid yw’n ddigon penodol ac felly mae hynny’n arwain at wahaniaethau wrth 

ei weithredu; mae rhai er gwell a rhai er gwaeth; 

Mae’r hawl i rieni a chyrff llywodraethu apelio i Lywodraeth Cymru yn gyfyng 

iawn. Yn benodol, mae cyrff llywodraethol a ystyrir yn ymgyngoreion 

statudol, ac eto sydd wedi eu cyfyngu o ran yr amgylchiadau penodol iawn y 

mae modd iddynt apelio ynddynt; 

Mae geiriad y Cod Derbyn i Ysgolion yn amwys ac nid yw’n hawdd ei 

ddefnyddio i’r rhai y mae’n rhaid iddynt wneud hynny;  

Nid yw’r Cod Derbyn i Ysgolion yn diffinio “rhesymol” yng nghyd-destun 

cyfnodau ymgynghori;  

Oherwydd yr holl resymau uchod, nid yw’r Cod Derbyn i Ysgolion yn briodol 

wrth ymdrin â newidiadau sylweddol, fel newidiadau i dalgylchoedd.        

     

Prif ddeisebydd:  Jane Chapman 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 17 Mehefin 2014 

Nifer y llofnodion: 156 

Tudalen y pecyn 9

Eitem 2.9



P-04-536 Rhoi’r Gorau i Ffatrioedd Ffermio Gwartheg Godro yng 

Nghymru 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i ddiweddaru Polisi Cynllunio Cymru a dogfennau cynllunio perthnasol eraill, 

fel Nodyn Cyngor Technegol 6: Cynllunio ar gyfer Cymunedau Gwledig 

Cynaliadwy, er mwyn sicrhau na chaiff ffermydd gwartheg godro dan do ar 

raddfa fawr eu creu er elw byrdymor ac, o bosibl, ar draul llawer o ffermydd 

bach. Wrth gymeradwyo’r fferm yn y Trallwng yn ddiweddar, cyfeiriodd 

Cyngor Sir Powys yn benodol at baragraff 7.2.2 o Bolisi Cynllunio Cymru gan 

ddweud ei fod yn "...(c)ydnabod y bydd y manteision economaidd weithiau’n 

gwrthbwyso’r ystyriaethau cymdeithasol ac amgylcheddol", ac rydym o’r farn 

y dylid adolygu hyn ar frys, gan na ddylai’r posibilrwydd o greu nifer fach o 

swyddi newydd wrthbwyso’r buddion economaidd hirdymor a ddaw yn sgîl 

pori, sy’n ased digonol, effeithlon a chynaliadwy, ac mae llawer o ffermwyr 

godro yng Nghymru yn cydnabod hynny’n llwyr.  

 

Mae ffatrioedd ffermio gwartheg godro dan do ar raddfa fawr wedi’u 

cynllunio i gadw buchod dan do, yn hytrach nag allan ar dir pori, a gwelwyd 

enghreifftiau eisoes o sut y gallant gynyddu niwed i’r amgylchedd, gwneud y 

gymuned leol yn dlotach, effeithio’n ddifrifol ar les anifeiliaid a bod yn faich 

ariannol ar yr ardal gyfagos. Yn dilyn penderfyniad Llywodraeth Cymru i 

gymeradwyo’r fferm yn y Trallwng, credwn ei bod yn hollbwysig cynnal 

adolygiad o ddeddfwriaeth gynllunio er mwyn sicrhau bod Cymru yn cyflawni 

ei dyhead i fod yn wlad wirioneddol gynaliadwy. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  World Society for the Protection of Animals 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Chwefror 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 9246 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 10

Eitem 3.1



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 11

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



P-04-530 Labelu Dwyieithog 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Fel pob gwlad gwerth ei halen sy’n ddwyieithog yn swyddogol, (fel Canada), 

mae angen deddfwriaeth ar Gymru i sicrhau bod yr holl gynhyrchion bwyd a 

werthir yng Nghymru yn cael eu labelu yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Rydym felly’n 

galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru i ddod â 

deddfwriaeth o’r fath i rym heb ormod o oedi 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Simon Foster 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 21 Ionawr 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 98 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 14

Eitem 3.2



P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i:  

• sicrhau diagnosis amserol ar gyfer plant gydag anhwylderau yn y sbectrwm 

awtistig, lle bynnag y byddant yn byw, fel bod modd cefnogi plant gydag 

awtistiaeth er mwyn iddynt gael bywydau llawn; ac  

• adolygu’r modd y caiff canllawiau NICE ynghylch cydnabod, cyfeirio a chael 

diagnosis o’r cyflwr ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc yn y sbectrwm awtistig eu 

gweithredu, a sicrhau bod sefydliadau’n cydymffurfio â’r canllawiau fel rhan 

o waith Llywodraeth Cymru i ddiweddaru ei Chynllun Gweithredu Strategol ar 

Anhwylderau yn y Sbectrwm Awtistig. 

 

Gwybodaeth ategol: 

Gall cael diagnosis fod yn garreg filltir hanfodol ar gyfer pobl sydd ag 

awtistiaeth. O ran plant, gall helpu i sicrhau bod y gefnogaeth gywir ar gael 

iddynt o oedran ifanc.  

 

Gall rhoi diagnosis o awtistiaeth fod yn anodd, gan fod awtistiaeth yn gyflwr 

cymhleth sy’n effeithio ar bob person mewn ffordd wahanol. Felly, rydym yn 

cefnogi’r farn y dylai nifer o arbenigwyr gwahanol fod yn rhan o’r broses, er 

mwyn sicrhau bod y diagnosis yn gywir. 

 

Fodd bynnag, mae cael diagnosis amserol yn hanfodol er mwyn lleihau i’r 

eithaf y pryder a’r straen i blant sydd ag awtistiaeth a’u teuluoedd. Mae’r 

Dirprwy Weinidog dros Wasanaethau Cymdeithasol yn cefnogi’r farn hon, ac 

wrth ymateb i gwestiwn gan Rebecca Evans AC, dywedodd ei bod yn llwyr 

gefnogi pwysigrwydd cael diagnosis amserol. Gwyddom hefyd fod ymyrryd 

yn gynnar yn hanfodol i ddatblygiad addysgol, emosiynol a chymdeithasol 

plant sydd ag awtistiaeth, ac i’w hiechyd yn y tymor hwy. 

Er bod enghreifftiau o wasanaethau diagnosteg ac asesu da yng Nghymru, 

rydym yn pryderu’n fawr na all pawb gael diagnosis amserol, ac nad yw pob 

Tudalen y pecyn 15

Eitem 3.3



ardal yn dilyn canllawiau NICE o ran cydnabod, cyfeirio a chael diagnosis o’r 

cyflwr ar gyfer plant a phobl ifanc yn y sbectrwm awtistig.  

 

Bu ein profiadau yma yn Sir Benfro yn arbennig o anodd, gyda rhai aelodau 

o’r gangen yn aros hyd at saith mlynedd am asesiad diagnostig. Mae’r aros 

hir hwn am ddiagnosis yn cael effaith fawr ar deuluoedd ar hyd a lled Sir 

Benfro.  

 

Ceisiwyd ymgysylltu â Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol Hywel Dda ar sawl achlysur. Rydym 

hefyd wedi cwrdd â Paul Davies ac Angela Burns, yr Aelodau Cynulliad lleol, i 

amlinellu ein pryderon. Mae Paul Davies AC wedi ysgrifennu at Fwrdd Iechyd 

Hywel Dda yn eu hannog i ddod i gwrdd ag aelodau’r gangen. Rydym yn aros 

o hyd i’r Bwrdd Iechyd weithredu yn hyn o beth.   

 

Mae un o aelodau’r gangen wedi aros dros chwe blynedd i un mab gael 

diagnosis. ‘Rwyf nawr yn aros am y llall, ers tua dwy flynedd, ac mae hynny’n 

fy arswydo.’ 

 

Rydym am sicrhau y caiff pob plentyn sydd ag anhwylder yn y sbectrwm 

awtistig drwy Gymru ddiagnosis amserol, fel bod modd rhoi’r gefnogaeth 

briodol iddynt i gael bywydau llawn.  

 

Am awtistiaeth 

Mae awtistiaeth yn anabledd datblygiadol am oes sy’n effeithio ar y modd y 

bydd person yn cyfathrebu â phobl eraill, ac yn ymwneud â hwy. Mae hefyd 

yn effeithio ar y modd y mae unigolion yn gwneud synnwyr o’r byd o’u 

cwmpas. Cyflwr sbectrwm ydyw, sy’n golygu, er bod pawb sydd ag 

awtistiaeth â’r un tri phrif faes anhawster, bydd eu cyflwr yn effeithio arnynt 

mewn ffyrdd gwahanol. Y tri phrif faes anhawster yw: 

 

• Anhawster â rhyngweithio cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys 

cydnabod a deall teimladau pobl eraill a rheoli eu teimladau eu hunain. Gall 

peidio â deall sut i ryngweithio â phobl eraill ei gwneud yn anodd ffurfio 

cyfeillgarwch â phobl; 

• Anhawster â chyfathrebu cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys defnyddio 

a deall iaith lafar ac iaith nad yw’n llafar, fel arwyddion, mynegiant wyneb a 

goslef y llais; a 

Tudalen y pecyn 16



• Anhawster â dychymyg cymdeithasol. Mae hyn yn cynnwys y gallu i 

ddeall a rhagweld bwriadau ac ymddygiad pobl eraill ac i ddychmygu 

sefyllfaoedd sydd y tu allan i’w patrwm arferol hwy. Bydd ystod gyfyng o 

weithgareddau ailadroddus yn cyd-fynd â hyn ar adegau. 

 

Gall rhai pobl sydd ag awtistiaeth fyw yn gymharol annibynnol, ond efallai y 

bydd ar bobl eraill angen cymorth arbenigol ar hyd eu hoes. Gall pobl sydd 

ag awtistiaeth hefyd brofi math o sensitifrwydd neu dan-sensitifrwydd y 

synhwyrau, er enghraifft, i synau, cyffyrddiadau, blasau, arogleuon, goleuni 

neu liwiau.  Mae syndrom Asperger yn fath o awtistiaeth.   

 

Mae gwaith ymchwil wedi nodi bod un person ym mhob 100 ag awtistiaeth. 

Wrth ddefnyddio’r ystadegyn hwn, amcangyfrifir bod dros 30,000 o bobl â 

chanddynt awtistiaeth yng Nghymru. Gydag aelodau eu teuluoedd, golyga 

hyn bod dros 100,000 o bobl yng Nghymru y caiff eu bywydau eu cyffwrdd 

gan awtistiaeth bob dydd. 

 

Gwybodaeth am y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth a Changen Sir Benfro   

Cymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth Cymru [NAS Cymru] yw’r unig elusen 

yng Nghymru a gaiff ei harwain gan aelodau ar gyfer pobl yr effeithir arnynt 

gan awtistiaeth. Sefydlwyd y Gymdeithas Genedlaethol Awtistiaeth ym 1962 

gan grŵp o rieni a oedd yn teimlo’n angerddol ynghylch sicrhau dyfodol 

gwell i’w plant. Yng Nghymru, ers 1994, buom yn darparu cymorth a 

gwasanaethau lleol ac yn ymgyrchu’n frwd, fel bod pobl sydd ag awtistiaeth 

yn cael y bywyd y maent yn dewis ei gael. 

 

Mae NAS Cymru o’r farn bod y gefnogaeth gywir ar yr adeg gywir yn gwneud 

gwahaniaeth mawr iawn i fywydau’r rhai yr effeithir arnynt gan awtistiaeth, 

ac rydym wedi ymrwymo i sicrhau y caiff eu llais hwy ei glywed. 

Mae gennym dros 900 o aelodau ledled Cymru ac 11 o ganghennau lleol, 

gan gynnwys yr un sydd yn Sir Benfro. Mae’r gangen, a lansiwyd ar 1 Ebrill 

2011, ar gyfer rhieni plant sydd ag awtistiaeth, i ddarparu rhwydwaith o 

gefnogaeth i bobl a gysylltir â’i gilydd drwy awtistiaeth sy’n byw yn Sir Benfro 

a’r cyffiniau. Bydd y gangen yn cyfarfod yn rheolaidd ac yn cynnal 

digwyddiadau ffurfiol ac anffurfiol, a hefyd bydd yn ymgyrchu a chodi arian 

yn lleol.   

 

Tudalen y pecyn 17



Prif ddeisebydd:  National Autistic Society Pembrokeshire Branch 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 18 Mehefin 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion : 902 

Tudalen y pecyn 18



Tudalen y pecyn 19



Tudalen y pecyn 20



 

 

 
 
 

The National Autistic Society Cymru 
Pembrokeshire Branch  

C/O 6&7 Village Way 
Greenmeadow Springs Business Park 

Cardiff 
CF15 7NE 

11 June 2014 
William Powell AM 
Chair, Petitions Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
CF99 1NA 
 
Dear William Powell 
 
The Pembrokeshire branch of the National Autistic Society Cymru [NAS Cymru] welcomes the latest 
correspondence from the Deputy Minister for Social Services on the waiting times for diagnosis of autism 
in children from Cardiff and the Vale, and Abertawe Bro Morgannwg Health Boards. 
 
We are also pleased that the Deputy Minister acknowledges that urgent action needs to be taken to 
address diagnostic waiting times for children and, as a result, will be establishing a Task and Finish 
Group on children’s diagnosis which will report back to her with recommendations. We also note that 
they will consider the points raised by NAS Pembrokeshire branch, which were to:  

 ensure timely diagnosis for children with Autism Spectrum Disorder, regardless of where they 
live, so that children with autism can be supported and lead fulfilled lives; and  

 review implementation of and ensure compliance with the NICE guidelines on recognition, 
referral and diagnosis of children and young people on the autism spectrum as part of the Welsh 
Government’s refresh of its ASD strategic action plan.  

 
As an NAS Cymru branch of parents and carers of children and young people with autism we are very 
proud of what our petition has achieved and how we have been able to directly engage with our 
politicians and our political system through the Petitions Committee.  
 
Due to our close involvement and on-going interest in this issue we would ask the Deputy Minister to 
ensure that NAS Cymru is invited to be a member of the aforementioned Task and Finish Group. We 
would also seek assurances that the Task and Finish Group’s report and recommendations are made 
public and published on the Welsh Government’s website, for the benefit of people in Wales with autism, 
their families and carers.  
 
Finally, we would assure the Deputy Minister that the Pembrokeshire branch is keenly awaiting the 
publication of the refreshed ASD Strategic Action Plan and will be responding to the consultation 
 
Kind regards 
 
Lisa Phillips  
NAS Pembrokeshire branch 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 21



P-04-397  Cyflog Byw 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i gadw at ei haddewid i weithio tuag at 

gyflog byw i bob gweithiwr yng Nghymru a dweud wrthym pryd a sut y bydd 

yn gwneud i hyn ddigwydd. 

Waeth pa mor galed y maent yn ymdrechu, nid yw’r isafswm cyflog yn 

ddigon i rai rhieni gael deupen llinyn ynghyd a rhoi’r cyfle gorau mewn 

bywyd i blant fel ni. Mae’r cyflog byw yn golygu y byddai rhieni sy’n gweithio 

yn ennill o leiaf £7.20 yr awr. 

Rydym yn ymgyrchwyr ifanc sy’n gweithio gydag Achub y Plant ledled y DU o 

blaid newid. Rydym yn ymgyrchu dros gyflog byw, ac yn cynrychioli barn 

pobl ifanc, teuluoedd a chymunedau yng Nghymru. 

 

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan:  Achub y Plant 

Ystyriwyd y ddeiseb am y tro cyntaf:  19 Mehefin 2012 

Nifer y llofnodion:  483 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 22

Eitem 3.4



Tudalen y pecyn 23



P-04-373 Atal Faniau Symudol Bwydydd Cyflym rhag gweithredu 

mewn ardaloedd Ysgolion 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Mae’r Deisebwyr yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i ystyried deddfwriaeth i atal 

Faniau Symudol Bwydydd Cyflym rhag gweithredu o fewn 400 metr i bob 

ysgol yng Nghymru, a hynny rhwng 08.00 a 16.30 o ddydd Llun i ddydd 

Gwener yn ystod y tymor. 

Prif ddeisebydd: Arfon Jones 

Ystyriwyd gan y Pwyllgor am y tro cyntaf: 13 Mawrth 2012 

Nifer y deisebwyr: 43 

Gwybodaeth ategol: Mae Cyngor Wrecsam yn ddiweddar wedi cytuno ar 

nodyn Cyfarwyddyd Cynllunio sy’ n dweud : Ni ddylai Mannau Gwerthu 

Bwydydd Poeth Cyflym newydd gael eu lleoli... o fewn 400 metr i ffin ysgol 

neu goleg trydyddol. Ni ellir defnyddio amodau cynllunio i gyfyngu 

defnyddio cerbydau symudol bwydydd cyflym, ac os ydynt yn cydymffurfio â 

rheoliadau priffyrdd ac iechyd yr amgylchedd, gallant weithredu heb 

drwydded. Dadleuir, felly, y bydd deddfu fel yr awgrymir yn hyrwyddo nod 

cymdeithasol o leihau faint o fwydydd afiach rhad sydd ar gael i blant, yn 

lleihau gordewdra ac yn hyrwyddo bwyta iach. 

Tudalen y pecyn 24

Eitem 3.5



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM 
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport  
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-373  
Ein cyf/Our ref  
 
William Powell AM 
Chair Petitions Committee 
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

  
 
 
Dear William 
 
I am writing further to my letter to you of 17 December about trading in lay-bys 
on the trunk road network.  
 
As indicated, views from the social partners have been sought.  However, I am 
now aware of recommendations on rest stops that are emerging from the 
Wales Freight Task & Finish Group, which I set up last year and is due to 
report next month.  
 
Therefore, I will write to you again when I have received and considered  the 
Task & Finish Group’s report as the issues being raised may require further 
consideration before a decision is made on the licensing of trading from 
laybys. 
 

 

17th  February 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 25

mailto:committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk


Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM 
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth 
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport  
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

Eich cyf/Your ref  
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/01254/14 

 
William Powell AM 
Chair Petitions Committee 
 
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

 
 
 
Dear William  
 
I thought it would be useful to update the Committee on the Welsh 
Government’s consideration of trading in laybys on the trunk road network, in 
the context of the Committee’s interest in ice cream vans trading from laybys 
near schools.     
 
I mentioned in my last update the emerging recommendations of the Wales 
Freight Task & Finish Group. The group has now reported and I have accepted 
all of the recommendations that fall to my portfolio, as advised in my Written 
Statement of 9 May. A copy of the report can be found at: 
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/transport/freight/wales-freight-group/?lang=en  
 
As expected, there is a recommendation to gather more information about the 
need for and availability of suitable rest stops for freight road traffic in Wales.  
 
I have asked officials to work with the freight associations to improve the 
evidence base, including the use of lay-bys on the trunk road network for rest 
stops. 
 
We are also mapping detailed, up to date information of current trading activity 
on trunk road lay-bys, including any trading activity near schools. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 01June 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 26

mailto:Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/transport/freight/wales-freight-group/?lang=en


Taking into account the work with the freight associations and the mapping 
exercise, I expect to make a decision on whether any further action is required 
to control trading from lay-bys on the trunk road network this Autumn.  
 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 27



P-04-496 Ysgolion pob oed 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i gyflwyno canllawiau i awdurdodau addysg lleol ar uno a chau ysgolion yn 

ymwneud ag ysgolion pob oed (hy ysgolion sy'n cynnig addysg gynradd, 

uwchradd ac ôl-16 ar yr un safle). 

Gofynnwn i ganllawiau o'r fath: 

 atal awdurdodau lleol rhag creu ysgolion ar ddau safle neu ragor, yn 

ymwneud ag ysgolion pob oed, os oes raid teithio dros 10 milltir 

rhwng y safleoedd.  

 atal awdurdodau lleol rhag creu ysgolion ar ddau safle neu ragor, yn 

ymwneud ag ysgolion pob oed, cyn adleoli i un safle newydd, oni bai 

bod yr un safle newydd honno'n gallu darparu addysg i ddisgyblion o 

bob oed; 

 cydnabod mai dymuniad rhai rhieni a disgyblion yw cael ysgol pob oed 

a'i gwneud yn ofynnol i awdurdodau lleol ateb y galw am ysgolion o'r 

fath os oes digon o alw amdanynt;  

 hyrwyddo ymdrechion i sefydlu ysgolion pob oed yng Nghymru ac i 

sicrhau eu bod yn parhau; 

 sicrhau nad yw disgyblion, o ganlyniad i benderfyniad i gau neu uno 

ysgol, yn ymwneud ag ysgol pob oed, yn cael eu gorfodi i deithio dros 

45 munud i ysgol sy'n darparu addysg ffydd addas.  

 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Dawn Docx 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 24 Medi 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 10 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 28

Eitem 3.6



P-04-511 Cefnogi’r safonau cyfranogaeth plant a phobl Ifanc 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i gefnogi proses hunanasesu’r Safonau Cenedlaethol Cyfranogaeth Plant a 

Phobl Ifanc i Gymru. 

 

Gwybodaeth Ychwanegol:  

 

Lansiwyd y safonau cyfranogaeth yn 2007 ar ôl iddynt gael eu datblygu gan 

yr Uned Gyfranogaeth. Ceir saith safon cyfranogaeth, sef Gwybodaeth, Dy 

Ddewis Di, Dim Gwahaniaethu, Parch, Byddi Di ar Dy Ennill, Adborth a 

Gwella’r Ffordd Rydym yn Gweithio. Yna datblygodd yr uned gyfranogaeth 

gynllun nod barcud safonau cenedlaethol yn seiliedig ar y safonau. Diben y 

nod barcud oedd y byddai’r sefydliadau’n cynnal hunanasesiad ac, unwaith y 

byddai wedi’i gwblhau, y byddai tîm o arolygwyr ifanc yn dod i archwilio’r 

dystiolaeth yr oedd y sefydliadau wedi’i darparu i weld a oedd yn cyrraedd y 

safonau cenedlaethol. Os ystyrir ei bod yn cyrraedd y safonau, byddai’r 

sefydliadau’n cael Nod Barcud y Safonau Cenedlaethol Cyfranogaeth. Fodd 

bynnag, nid yw’r uned gyfranogaeth yn bodoli mwyach, sy’n golygu mai dim 

ond nod barcud lefel sir y gall unrhyw sefydliad sy’n hunanasesu ei gael 

erbyn hyn, sy’n golygu nad oes cydnabyddiaeth genedlaethol a hefyd nad 

oes tîm sy’n cydgysylltu’r arolygwyr ifanc. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Powys Youth Forum 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Tachwedd 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 39 

Tudalen y pecyn 29

Eitem 3.7



 

Jeff Cuthbert AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi 
Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.jeff.cuthbert@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

 
Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-511 
Ein cyf/Our ref JC/00119/14 
 
 
William Powell AM 
 
Chair Petitions Committee 
 

 
 
Dear William 
 
Thank you for your letter of 21 February regarding Support for Children and Young People 
Participation Standards. 
 
I agree that the Participation Standards provide an excellent framework to take forward 
children and young people’s participation and I am aware of many examples of good 
practice linked to the standards.  I also recognise that this is an important issue for children 
and young people.  
 
Please be assured that this is a matter that I am taking very seriously and am discussing 
with my officials.  As I stated in my last letter, there is no new money and therefore we have 
to look at how we can support the standards using existing budgets.  On the 3rd March 
2014, I launched the new Children and Families Delivery Grant (CFDG) and have included 
in the requirement for bidders to ‘consider their role in relation to promoting and driving 
these standards’. 
 
The closing date for applicants will be 23 May with a view to inform them of decisions on 30 
June.  At that point I will be able to provide further clarity on the support the Welsh 
Government is providing for the Participation Standards. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

 
 
Jeff Cuthbert AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi 
Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty 
 
 
 
 
 

03 March 2014 

Tudalen y pecyn 30



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T0: Minister for Communities and   Ref: JC/00119/14 

Tudalen y pecyn 31



      Tackling Poverty     cc: Martin Swain 
              Elin Gwynedd 
From: Wendy Thomas           Chris Roberts 
 Ext 6002            Dan Balkwill 
              Laura Kennedy 

      Amanda Williams 
 
Date: 26 February 2014 
 
 
JC-00119-14: Letter from William Powell, Chair of the Petitions Committee- National 
Children and Young Peoples Participation Standards for Wales 

 
1. William Powell, in his role as Chair of the Petitions Committee recently wrote to you 

on behalf of Powys Youth Forum with regard to the Welsh Government support for 
the National Children and Young Peoples Participation Standards (JC/00823/13). 

 
2. Mr Powell has written asking for an update on the work Welsh Government officials 

are doing regarding ways of supporting the Participation Standards. 
 

3. The reconfigured grant to the Third Sector – Children and Family Delivery Grant – is 
due to be launched Monday 3 March 2014 and it invites bidders to consider their role 
in in relation to promoting and driving these standards.  This sits under the Priority 
Area –  
 
Support for policy and strategic development in relation to children, young people 
and families. Systemic opportunities for children and young people to participate in 
decisions that affect them and have their voices heard. 

 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 32



 

 

P-04-511 Support for children and young people participation standards – 

Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Committee, 10.06.14.  

 

Response from Powys Youth Forum 

 

In response to the new correspondence Powys Youth Forum would first like to note that 

all members of the Welsh Assembly Government's Children and Young People's Cabinet 

Sub-Committee endorsed and launched these standards in 2007, which we believe means 

that is their duty to support these standards.  

 

Young People are affected by how well these standards are carried out, while we 

appreciate that the financial climate is challenging, we believe that these mechanism are 

essential for promoting children and young people's participation in organisations.  

 

As a Youth Forum we agree with the statement which was made in the Wales Non 

Government Organisation Interim Report; Rights Here Rights Now: Are children rights a 

reality in Wales? Which in chapter 3 states 'Following the participation unit closure, There 

is a danger that this will cause a vacuum in terms of Central and national support for the 

standards, kite mark and young inspectors team.   

 

This report then further states in it that 'It is essential that after this time the Welsh 

Government takes a lead and works with partners in the sector to develop a national 

structure or plan to ensure continuity of the progress made and future consistency.'  

 

We feel that there has been some well intended policy's. However we believe that there is 

a danger that some of them are made and not adhered to.  

 

We believe that as there is already an effective assessment process and trained young 

inspectors for the kitemark, that it would not be difficult to provide support for the 

participation standards self assessment and kitemark and with very little financial outlay.  

 

We believe that a possible solution for the Welsh Government to to make sure that they 

support the kitemark is by; 

 

          1) Centrally hosting a website with the self assessment form on it and once it is 

completed it is then sent to the local authority units which are responsible for the young 

inspector team in the county of the organisation which means that they can then carry 

out an inspection. 

          2) After the report is written, a Welsh Government Official receives the report and 

is then tasked to reading the report and then if they are happy with the contents to sign it 

off. By having a Welsh Government Official signing it off it will give the kitemark a 

national accreditation.  

Tudalen y pecyn 33



P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru 

i roi mesurau ar waith i sicrhau bod rhieni a gwarcheidwaid plant yng 

Nghymru yn gallu cael mynediad rhwydd at wybodaeth am bresenoldeb 

asbestos mewn adeiladau ysgolion a beth a wneir i’w reoli. 

 

O ystyried y risg i iechyd sy’n gysylltiedig â phresenoldeb asbestos mewn 

adeiladau cyhoeddus, credwn fod gan rieni a gwarcheidwaid yng Nghymru yr 

hawl i: 

• gael gwybod os oes asbestos yn ysgolion eu plant; 

• cael gwybod, os oes asbestos yn yr ysgol, ei fod yn cael ei reoli yn unol â 

Rheoliadau Rheoli Asbestos 2012; 

• cael mynediad rhwydd at y wybodaeth honno ar-lein. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd: Cenric Clement-Evans 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 10 Rhagfyr 2013 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: 448 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 34

Eitem 3.8



Tudalen y pecyn 35



Tudalen y pecyn 36



P-04-522 Asbestos in Schools – Correspondence from the Petitioner to the 

Clerking Team, 10.06.14. 

Dear Kayleigh 

Thank you for providing me with a copy of the Committee's letter to the acting 

Chief Executive of the HSE Kevin Myers, together with his letter of 23rd May 2014. 

I very much welcome the response of the HSE which in effect confirms that policy 

with regard to asbestos in schools is a matter for Welsh Government. This is 

consistent with the statements made in Westminster (in both Houses) on behalf of 

UK Government. I refer for completeness to those statements which are set out in 

my article in clickonwales on 9 April 

http://www.clickonwales.org/2014/04/asbestos-ping-pong-between-cardiff-bay-

and-westminster/  

I would be grateful if the Committee would consider referring the letter of the HSE 

to the First Minister and/or to the Education and Skills Minister for their response, 

in view of the contrary statements previously made by them.  

On the face of it Welsh Government does not have a policy on the issue of asbestos 

in schools. It would appear that there is no better time to consider and formulate 

policy, bearing in mind that the Department for Education in England is to complete 

its review of policy on asbestos in schools by 30 June 2014. Its findings would no 

doubt be capable of informing the way forward in Wales. My response to the review 

on behalf of the “Right to Know" campaign is attached for completeness. 

I would of course urge Welsh government to consider the present petition as being 

integral to any future policy in Wales. I would also ask that Welsh government takes 

the opportunity to consult now with interested parties such as the Unions here in 

Wales (who have made their position clear at the recent Wales TUC conference), 

Local Government and the Education Consortia. The fact that there is, on the face of 

it, no policy, provides a tremendous opportunity going forward and I hope that it 

will be seized upon.  

I am also attaching for the information of the Committee and Welsh Government, a 

copy of the updated booklet “Asbestos In Schools- the Need for Action” produced 

by the All-Party Parliamentary Group on Occupational Health and Safety. 

Tudalen y pecyn 37

http://www.clickonwales.org/2014/04/asbestos-ping-pong-between-cardiff-bay-and-westminster/
http://www.clickonwales.org/2014/04/asbestos-ping-pong-between-cardiff-bay-and-westminster/


In view of the statements made by the HSE, I would limit my comment upon the 

evidence provided by my legal colleague to 2 matters. Firstly her advice is at odds 

with the HSE in so far as policy is concerned. Secondly she omits to refer to the EC 

Directive 89/391/EEC, "the Framework Directive” and the British transposing 

legislation, namely, the Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999 

(as amended) particularly with regards to Risk Assessment (Regulation 3) and 

Principles of Prevention (Regulation 4). 

I look forward to hearing from the Committee further and most grateful for the 

consideration that has already been given to the petition. 

Kind regards 

Cenric 

Cenric Clement-Evans 

Senior Solicitor 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 38



Dear Kayleigh 

 

Apologies for the second e-mail. The Wales TUC 2014 Resolution was as follows:- 

 

“Removal of asbestos from schools 

 

Conference reaffirms the position of the Wales TUC that the only safe option in 

relation to the control of asbestos in school buildings is to remove and dispose of 

the risk. 

 

Conference welcomes the clarity provided in the House of Lords on 14 January 2014 

that the development of policies for the management and control of asbestos in 

schools is a matter for the Welsh Government. 

 

Conference, therefore, calls on the Welsh Government to embrace this responsibility 

and work with local government and the Wales TUC to develop a policy for the 

progressive, safe and effective removal of asbestos from all schools in Wales. “ 

 

Kind regards 

Cenric 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 39



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 1  

Asbestos in schools 
The need for action 

All-Party Parliamentary 
Group on Occupational 
Health and Safety 

Tudalen y pecyn 40



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

First published in February 2012 by the All-Party Parliamentary Group on 

Introduction
Exposure to asbestos fibres can cause both lung cancer and another fatal 
cancer of the lining of the lung called mesothelioma. Even low levels of 
exposure can cause mesothelioma and every year over 4,000 people die 
in Britain as a result of past exposure to asbestos. The disease is 
invariably fatal with most victims dying within 18 months of diagnosis. It 
often does not appear until around 40 years after the person first 
breathes in the dust. 

However, it is not a problem that is confined to industrial workers, nor is it 
a problem of the past. More than 75 per cent of Britain’s state schools 
contain asbestos. Much of that is badly maintained, meaning that children 
and staff are exposed to this killer fibre. Over 140 school teachers have 
died from mesothelioma in the past ten years. An unknown number of 
cleaners, admin staff and caretakers have also died. The number of 
children who have died as a result of exposure to asbestos while at school 
is unknown but evidence given to the Education Select Committee hearing 
on asbestos in schools estimated that up to 300 people a year could 
subsequently die from their asbestos exposure as a child at school.

While we cannot do anything about the past exposure, we can 
prevent any more children and staff being exposed to asbestos. 

This report, from the All-Party Parliamentary Group on Occupational 
Safety and Health, investigates the scale of the issue and makes 
recommendations about stopping this time-bomb in our schools. 

Occupational Health and Safety. Updated March 2014 Tudalen y pecyn 41



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 3  

The scale of the problem 
A report commissioned by the Medical Research Council (MRC) examined 
the extent, type and location of asbestos in schools and concluded that 
“It is not unreasonable to assume, therefore, that the entire school 
population has been exposed to asbestos in school buildings.” 

Of the 29,000 schools in Britain, more than 75 per cent contain asbestos. 
Fourteen thousand schools were built after the second world war and 
almost all those built before 1975 contain asbestos. Most of the other 
schools that were refurbished during this period also contain asbestos. 

The materials of greatest concern are those that readily release asbestos 
fibres such as asbestos lagging, sprayed asbestos and asbestos insulating 
board (AIB), all of which are present in schools. Asbestos is not only found 
in lagging in pipes and boiler rooms, it was also sprayed on ceilings and 
structural beams or used extensively in the construction of schools in 
walls, ceilings, heating baffles, window and door surrounds, with much of 
it in locations that are vulnerable to damage by children. 

The MRC report assessed lifetime asbestos exposures and estimated the 
numbers of asbestos fibres inhaled by a child during their time at school 
with the asbestos being in good condition. It concluded that every day, 
background asbestos fibre levels in schools are five to five hundred times 
greater than outdoor levels. The report stated “Children attending schools 
built prior to 1975 are likely to inhale around three million respirable 
asbestos fibres ... Exposure to asbestos in school may therefore constitute 
a significant part of total exposure.” 

In 2011 the Supreme Court accepted the Industrial Injuries Advisory 
Council’s definition of a “significant” exposure as being “a level above 
that commonly found in the air in buildings and the general outdoor 
environment” and that an exposure above that would materially 
increase the risk of mesothelioma developing. Both the Supreme Court 
and the Government’s Advisory Committee on Science also accepted 

Tudalen y pecyn 42



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 4  

the expert medical, epidemiological and legal opinion that “there is no 
known threshold exposure to asbestos below which there is no risk.” 

Many school staff and pupils have inhaled considerably more fibres than 
estimated in the MRC report as frequent asbestos incidents in schools 
have released dangerous levels of asbestos fibres into classrooms. 
Asbestos management concentrates on preventing maintenance work 
disturbing the asbestos; however, tests have shown that common 
everyday classroom activities can also release dangerous levels of 
asbestos fibres. It was discovered in 1987 that slamming a door just 
five times released levels of amosite fibres more than six hundred times 
greater than background levels, despite the fact that the AIB panels 
around the door appeared to be in good condition. As no warning was 
issued to the thousands of other schools with potentially the same 
problem, the release of asbestos fibres continued. 

Twenty years later, in 2006, the problem was re-identified. When the 
doors were slammed and walls and columns were hit in system-built 
schools, the asbestos fibres ejected into the classrooms were at levels 
eight hundred times greater than background levels. Other tests have 
shown that removing books from a classroom stationary cupboard with 
an AIB back panel releases levels one hundred times greater than 
background levels, as does displaying the children’s work with drawing 
pins or staples, a practice that was common in schools. In some schools 
these releases of asbestos fibres have occurred every day over the 
course of many years so that the cumulative exposures of staff and 
pupils are considerable. The result is that the occupants of schools are at 
risk of dying from the asbestos-related cancer mesothelioma. 

Britain’s death toll from asbestos 
Britain has the highest mesothelioma incidence in the world, at more 
than twice that of France, Germany or the USA. An HSE report 
concluded that this is because of the quantity and types of asbestos 
that Britain imported, but all types of asbestos can cause 
mesothelioma. 

Tudalen y pecyn 43



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 5  

The incidence of mesothelioma in the USA has stabilised at about 14 
cases per million population per annum since 1999 whereas in Britain it 
has increased year on year and is presently 38.4 cases per million of the 
population per annum. Twice as many people die from the consequence 
of asbestos exposure in Britain than are killed on the roads. 

As the asbestos materials deteriorate the number of school teachers 
dying from mesothelioma has increased, from three a year in the 1980s 
to 15 a year. More than 267 school teachers have died of mesothelioma 
since 1980, with 140 dying in the last ten years. School caretakers, 
cleaners, cooks, secretaries, teaching assistants and nursery nurses have 
also died of the cancer. 

Schools are a special place because they contain children. In 2013 the 
Committee on Carcinogenicity (CoC) confirmed that children are more at 
risk from the dangers of asbestos than adults as they will live longer, 
providing greater opportunity for any asbestos disease to develop. The 
younger the child the greater the risk, with the lifetime risk of developing 
mesothelioma for a five year old child being about five times greater than 
an adult aged thirty. As the science is incomplete, the CoC were unable 
to conclude whether children are also more vulnerable because their 
bodies are still developing. The Government is reviewing its asbestos 
policy for schools in light of the CoC’s conclusions.

Everyone attends school, so the numbers facing potential exposure are 
much larger than in any other workplace. Although it is known how 
many teachers have died, it is not known, because of the long latency, 
how many children have subsequently died. The teachers’ deaths are 
therefore the tip of the iceberg. 

In March 2011, the Supreme Court unanimously upheld a judgment in 
the case of Dianne Willmore that she had been negligently exposed to 
asbestos at school as a child. This is the first case successfully taken 
through the courts of a former pupil exposed to asbestos at school. 

In 2013 a leading epidemiologist gave evidence to the Education Select 

Tudalen y pecyn 44



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 6  

Committee that a reasonable estimate is that in Britain between 200 and 
300 people will die each year of mesothelioma because of their asbestos 
exposure experienced as a child at school in the 1960 and 1970s. Over a 
twenty year period that means that between 4,000 and 6,000 former 
pupils could die. Although asbestos is generally managed better now it is 
also older and most of it remains in place, therefore increasing the risk of 
fibre release and exposure. So long as the exposures continue, then so 
will the deaths. 

Managing asbestos in schools 
UK Government policy is that, so long as asbestos is in good condition and 
is not likely to be disturbed, it is better to manage it for the remaining life 
of the school rather than remove it. Because of this policy most of the 
asbestos remains in our schools and will have to be managed long into the 
future. Although some schools and local authorities have effective systems 
of asbestos management, many do not. A nationwide survey published in 
2010 of more than 600 school safety representatives showed that that only 
28 per cent of respondents said the presence of asbestos-containing 
materials (ACM) was clearly marked in the workplace. When it comes to 
keeping an accurate register of where asbestos is, only one third of 
respondents were aware that a register was kept, and only 20 per cent of 
the total sample confirmed that the register was shown to contractors 
before they commenced work. 

Inspections carried out over the last five years have found flaws in 
asbestos management in a number of schools that have required advice 
and enforcement action to be taken. Common faults include a lack of 
asbestos awareness and poor standards of training; asbestos 
management plans found to be ineffective; confusion over areas of 
responsibility; and the less accessible asbestos has frequently not been 
identified because of inadequate surveys. A report by the Asbestos 
Consultants Association, ATAC, concluded that the systems of asbestos 
management in many schools are ineffective and at times dangerous. 
They stated: “These are not minor problems that have crept in over 
recent years; rather they are fundamental problems that are endemic in 
schools in the UK.” 

Tudalen y pecyn 45



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 7  

The other problem with the policy is that the asbestos is often not in 
good condition, or it is unsealed and hidden. Tests have shown it can 
be disturbed by normal school activity and asbestos fibres released 
over the course of many years without anyone being aware of that. No 
doubt these schools thought that they were managing their asbestos 
safely, whereas in reality they were not. 

Training 
If headteachers, school business managers and other school staff are 
expected to be responsible for asbestos and to manage it, then they 
have to be trained. In addition all members of teaching and support 
staff need to be trained in asbestos awareness so that they can avoid 
disturbing asbestos in their schools and can also prevent pupils doing 
so. It is equally important that those officials who supervise and 
allocate resources are trained so that they are aware of their 
responsibilities under the law and aware of the level of resources that 
are needed to manage the asbestos safely. This includes the relevant 
officials in local authorities and school governors, particularly those in 
academies and free schools. Training should be in either asbestos 
management or asbestos awareness, dependent on the individual’s 
role.

HSE commissioned a review of senior management of health and safety 
in schools. The review recommended a mandatory programme of health  
and safety awareness training and concluded that “It was not believed 
that anything other than a mandatory programme will ever sufficiently 
raise awareness of health and safety in schools for it to become a 
priority.” 

The necessity for governors to be trained in all aspects of their duties 
was further emphasised in 2013 in the conclusion of the Education Select 
Committee enquiry into the role of school governing bodies. They stated 
“However, too many governors have not received suitable training and we 
recommend that the Government require all schools to offer training to new 
governors...”

Tudalen y pecyn 46



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 8  

In 2012 the DfE published on-line basic asbestos awareness guidance for 
schools. It is a step in the right direction, however, it is not mandatory. 

It is recommended that standards should be set and the training 
should be mandatory and properly funded. 

Phased removal is necessary 
Some schools do have well resourced systems of asbestos management, 
but even the best system can fail, and when it does, asbestos fibres can 
be released and the occupants exposed. 

As well as the ever-present potential for fibre release, effective asbestos 
management in a school can be expensive, time-consuming and requires 
a sustained commitment. Even the most simple task such as cleaning a 
light fitting attached to a ceiling that contains asbestos has to be 
performed in controlled conditions with the person wearing protective 
overalls and a mask, as does painting a wall that contains asbestos or 
drilling a screw hole to hang up a picture. 

In the 1980s, the Association of Metropolitan Authorities and ILEA 
had a policy of phased removal with priority being given to the most 
dangerous materials. It was because they considered it safer and, 
in the long run, also cheaper than the continual drain on resources 
that effective management requires. The practice stopped when 
the organisations ceased to exist; however, phased removal 
remains the policy of Nottinghamshire, which has a large number 
of schools containing asbestos. 

In 2013 the Australian Government passed the Asbestos Safety and 
Eradication Bill. It underlines the Australian Government’s commitment 
to solve their asbestos problem once and for all and represents the 
fundamental strategic thinking that is urgently required in Britain. It 
aims to prevent exposure to asbestos fibres in order to eliminate 
asbestos-related disease and will achieve this by a number of means 
including the prioritised removal of all asbestos from public and 
commercial buildings. In introducing the Bill, the Minister agreed in 

Tudalen y pecyn 47



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 9  

principle that removal of asbestos from schools will be prioritised, adding 
“Obviously, exposure to children is particularly repugnant..." 

It is recommended that the phased removal of asbestos from schools is 
adopted as national policy in the UK with priority being given to the 
most dangerous materials. That will result in the problem being 
eventually resolved, whereas if it is not adopted as policy then asbestos 
will remain a problem in schools indefinitely. It will be a continual, and 
growing, drain on resources as the asbestos continues to deteriorate 
and there will be the ever present potential for the asbestos to be 
disturbed and fibres released. 

Regulations 
Twenty five years ago the US Government undertook an audit of the 
asbestos in their schools and assessed the risks to the occupants. Because 
of the particular vulnerability of children, they treated schools as special 
places and promulgated asbestos regulations specifically for them. The 
regulations and accompanying codes of practice clearly lay out what is 
required of school authorities, and because of their specific nature there is 
no ambiguity about what applies to schools and what does not. 

The asbestos problem in UK schools is far greater than in the USA but 
despite the considerably greater risks, the issue is not seen as a high 
priority. Regulations have not been drafted specifically for schools, but 
instead they come under the generic regulations and Approved Codes of 
Practice (ACoPs) of all workplaces. It is right that the workers in schools 
have the same protection as other workers but regulations have mainly 
been drafted for people who work on asbestos, such as maintenance 
workers, and only by default apply to the occupants of the buildings. This 
has at times led to confusion and ambiguity so that government officials, 
local authorities and schools have been unsure what applies to schools 
and what does not. 

Codes of Practice and guidance have to be clearly drafted so that a busy 
headteacher knows immediately which regulations apply to them and 
which do not, what they and their staff have to do to comply with the 

Tudalen y pecyn 48



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 10  

law and what actions they need to take to keep the staff and pupils safe 
from the dangers of asbestos.  

However it is not just the guidance on the regulations which need to 
be looked at but the actual regulations themselves. 

If a school finds out that contractors, staff and pupils are being exposed 
to asbestos, they have to take certain actions depending on the level of 
exposure. There is the Control Limit and the Clearance Level. HSE state 
“The Control Limit is not a 'safe' level and work activities involving 
asbestos should be designed to be as far below the Control Limit as 
possible.” Following work on asbestos, or a release of asbestos fibres in a 
school, staff and pupils are allowed back in the classroom when the 
airborne asbestos fibre levels are below the Clearance Level (a tenth of 
the present Control Limit.) However it is not a safe level either, as the 
occupants will inhale 6,000 fibres an hour. These are workplace levels 
designed for people working on asbestos for a limited period of time and 
yet they are applied to the occupants of schools. If the levels are not 
safe for adults, then they are certainly not safe for children who are 
more vulnerable.  

As far back as 1983 the Department for Education considered a proposal 
for an ‘environmental’ limit specifically for schools, given that teachers and 
pupils could be breathing in raised levels of asbestos for six or seven 
hours a day. It recommended that, because of the particular vulnerability 
of children, a level 1/100th of the workplace control levels would not be 
unreasonable in schools. An environmental level has never been 
introduced, and instead workplace control levels are still applied to 
classrooms. 

In 2014 the Netherlands will be introducing an environmental level for the 
occupants of buildings. It will be 3 fibres in a cubic metre of air compared 
to the UK Clearance Level which is 10,000 fibres in a cubic metre of air.   

In reality many schools do not know the levels of asbestos fibres that 
people in their buildings are exposed to. The CoC were concerned at the 
lack of contemporary data on asbestos fibre levels in schools and 

Tudalen y pecyn 49



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 11  

recommended that there “would be benefit in generating new exposure 
data.”  

A system of widespread air sampling in schools would identify those 
schools and rooms where asbestos fibres are being released. It would 
also provide updated data on fibre levels in schools so that a more 
accurate assessment of the risks to staff and pupils could be made.  

It is recommended that a trial is commissioned to perfect a system of 
widespread air sampling in schools. 

Policy of openness 
Most people are not aware of the presence and dangers of asbestos in 
schools and what measures should be taken to prevent fibre release. This 
is because the problem has been played down and when an incident does  
occur, unjustified assurances have been given. It is also common that 
parents are not informed of the presence of asbestos in their children’s 
schools, and a survey found that more than half of school staff were not 
informed either. In contrast, twenty five years ago laws were passed in 
the USA that parents and teachers must be given an annual report on the 
presence and condition of asbestos in their school and the measures taken 
to manage it. If the problem of asbestos in schools is to be properly 
addressed in this country, a policy of openness is essential and has to be 
adopted without further delay. It is not only ethically wrong that staff and 
parents are not informed of the presence of asbestos, in the case of the 
staff it is also contrary to good practice and against the law. 

It is recommended that parents, teachers and support staff are 
annually updated on the presence of asbestos in their schools and the 
measures that are being taken to manage it. 

Civil action and justice for victims 
Another factor that militates against leaving the asbestos in place is 
that there is the ever present threat of the governors, headteacher or 
local authority being prosecuted for a failure in asbestos management, 

Tudalen y pecyn 50



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 12  

as has happened on a number of occasions. In free schools and 
academies the responsibility rests with the governors who might be 
reluctant to take on the role if they fully realise the legal and financial 
implications. 

Most mesothelioma sufferers, and their families, would like the HSE, or 
the police, to investigate how and why they were exposed and where 
there was negligence, to bring the full force of the criminal law against 
the people who caused the illness leading to their death. However none 
of the 40,000 mesothelioma deaths since records began in 1968 have 
been the subject of a criminal investigation. Neither has there been a 
single criminal prosecution brought against the individuals or 
organisations who caused the deaths. 

As a result, when people are diagnosed with mesothelioma, they and 
their families seek to identify themselves how the exposure to asbestos 
occurred. If negligence is found then the only recourse to justice is 
through the Civil Courts, and the only remedy open to the Civil Courts is 
financial damages. While that can never compensate for the death of a 
loved one, it can provide some financial stability for any dependants. 

It is particularly difficult to bring a successful civil action against a 
school for causing a death from mesothelioma, because in many cases 
staff and pupils have been unaware that asbestos exposure has taken 
place. In spite of that there have been a number of successful cases 
where substantial damages have been awarded to teachers and 
support staff whose mesothelioma was caused by asbestos exposure 
at school. So far the courts have only judged one case of a former 
pupil. There are, however, other staff and former pupils who are dying 
of mesothelioma who are presently embarking on civil actions. It is 
inevitable that this will continue as long as there is asbestos in schools. 

There is a further problem of obtaining compensation for former pupils 
and non-employees who subsequently develop mesothelioma as most 
public liability insurance for schools specifically excludes asbestos 
exposure. Local authorities self-insure and can therefore meet future 

Tudalen y pecyn 51



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 13  

claims, but schools outside local authority control do not necessarily 
have the means to do so, and this is a particular problem for the 
increasing number of academies and free schools. If there is no 
contingency to meet future claims the governors could be personally 
legally and financially responsible. The Mesothelioma Compensation Bill 
provides compensation for employees negligently exposed to asbestos 
where their former employer’s insurance policy cannot be traced. 
However it does not include former school pupils as they are not 
employees.

It is important that the Government finds a solution and, in the interim, 
informs governors of their potential liabilities and the implications.  

Removing asbestos eradicates ongoing costs as the continuing threat of 
litigation, the drain on resources in managing asbestos and the expense 
of insurance cover is also removed. 

Why inspections are important 
A few years ago very few pro-active asbestos inspections took place in 
schools and therefore the faults were not identified until it was too late 
as contractors, staff and pupils had already been exposed. After a 
number of serious asbestos incidents had occurred in schools, HSE 
initiated a series of proactive inspections, and advice was given so that 
standards could be improved.  

Lord Young’s report into health and safety regulation, ‘Common Sense 
Common Safety’, declared that schools were a low-risk environment, 
and this has been used as a basis for government policy. It appears that 
this definition was based solely on fatality rates from injuries, but totally 
ignored diseases caused by work, including cancers caused by asbestos 
exposure. Very few people would consider that schools are low risk 
when it is estimated that 6,000 former pupils will die from mesothelioma 
over a twenty year period. In addition, because asbestos is present in 
the majority of schools, many millions of vulnerable children and staff 
working in the schools will remain potentially at risk for the foreseeable  

Tudalen y pecyn 52



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 14  

future. It is therefore unjustified to classify schools as a ‘low-risk 
environment.’ 

In March 2011 the government announced that it will no longer 
undertake proactive inspections in workplaces it has defined as ‘low risk.’ 
These include offices, shops and local authority schools. This is a 
retrograde step and will mean that unsafe standards will again pass 
undetected in many schools, leaving staff and pupils at risk. A policy of 
cost recovery for inspections has also been introduced by the HSE where 
enforcement action is required; however, the HSE states that “law-
abiding businesses will be free from costs and not have to pay a penny.”  

Schools would not therefore be charged for proactive inspections unless 
they fail to comply with the regulations.  

It is recommended that pro-active inspections to determine the 
standards of asbestos management are reinstated. Without these, there 
is no safety net to pick up instances of poor management that expose 
staff and pupils to risk, and there is no wider intelligence about the 
success of the government’s policy on the management of asbestos in 
schools.  

Much better information is needed 
Asbestos materials are part of the structure of a building and therefore if 
the building is in a poor state then it is likely that the asbestos will be as 
well. The Schools Capital Review published in April 2011 stated that 
“Significant parts of the school estate were and are in an unacceptable 
state.” According to the Chief Executive of the Government’s Partnership 
for Schools, 80 per cent of the school stock was beyond its shelf life, and 
a Financial Times report quoted DfE estimates of an £8.5bn backlog of 
repairs. But even the most basic repairs are impeded and made more 
costly by the presence of asbestos, and when schools are refurbished or 
replaced, considerable cost overruns have occurred through unexpected 
asbestos remedial and removal work, with at times the asbestos work 
costing a third or more of the refurbishment costs. 

Tudalen y pecyn 53



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 15  

Despite asbestos potentially presenting one of the largest costs in 
refurbishment or maintenance, the government is unaware of the extent 
of asbestos in the nation’s schools. However, each local authority 
already holds the data on the extent, type and condition of asbestos in 
their schools, and therefore it would be a relatively simple matter, and 
sound financial practice, to collate the data centrally. It would enable the 
government to make realistic funding estimates and to allocate 
proportionate resources. It would also enable the Government to 
produce a priority list for refurbishment or replacement of those schools 
presenting the greatest risk to their occupants. 

The Government has prioritised 261 of the most dilapidated schools in 
England for refurbishment. However, this is a small fraction of the total 
number in need. The Schools Capital Review (2011) was critical that there 
is no centrally collated data on the condition of the school stock in 
England, and recommended that the DfE “urgently needs to build up a 
better picture of the condition of the educational estate that it funds .... 
the first step should be to collate all existing information sources and to 
establish a simple, well-designed database to manage this information.” 
The government has accepted this recommendation but chosen to 
specifically exclude asbestos from the audit. Because of this it will not be 
possible to prioritise those schools containing the most dangerous 
asbestos, and any financial forecasts will be meaningless.

It is recommended that data is centrally collated on the extent, type 
and condition of asbestos and this is an integral part of the data 
collection of the condition of the nation’s schools. 

Conclusion
It is clear that, at present, there are serious deficiencies in the way that 
asbestos is managed in schools. In part this is because a number of 
different government departments are responsible for the issue, not all of 
which come under the remit of occupational safety in respect of workers. 
There is also a view that successive governments have seen the issue as 
’too big to handle‘. The longer the issue remains unaddressed the more 
people will be exposed. The long term cost to the state will continue to 

Tudalen y pecyn 54



Asbestos in schools 
The need for action

Page | 16  

grow and the bill will have to be picked up by future generations, just as 
we are now seeing the cost of what happened in the 1950s, 60s and 70s. 
There is a need for both greater coordination of work in this area, but 
more importantly a long-term strategy aimed at eradicating the problem 
once and for all. 

Recommendations 
The All-Party Group recommends that: 

The Government should set a programme for the phased 
removal of asbestos from all schools, with priority being given 
to those schools where the asbestos is considered to be most 
dangerous or damaged. 
Standards in asbestos training should be set and the training 
should be mandatory and properly funded. 
A trial should take place to perfect a system of widespread air 
sampling in schools.  
A policy of openness should be adopted. Parents, teachers 
and support staff should be annually updated on the presence 
of asbestos in their schools and the measures that are being 
taken to manage it. 
Pro-active inspections to determine the standards of 
asbestos management should be reinstated, with a view to 
reducing future costs. 
Data should be collected centrally on the extent, type and 
condition of asbestos in schools and this becomes an integral 
part of the data collection of the condition of the nation’s 
schools.

Published by the All-Party Parliamentary Group on Occupational Health and Safety

Tudalen y pecyn 55



Tudalen y pecyn 56



Tudalen y pecyn 57



Tudalen y pecyn 58



Tudalen y pecyn 59



Tudalen y pecyn 60



Tudalen y pecyn 61



Tudalen y pecyn 62



Tudalen y pecyn 63



Tudalen y pecyn 64



Tudalen y pecyn 65



Tudalen y pecyn 66



Tudalen y pecyn 67



Tudalen y pecyn 68



Tudalen y pecyn 69



Tudalen y pecyn 70



Tudalen y pecyn 71



P-04-538 Cynnwys darlithwyr i sicrhau Fframwaith Arolygu 

Addysg Bellach sy’n addas at y diben 

 

Geiriad y ddeiseb: 

 

Credwn y canlynol: 1. Byddai cynnwys barn darlithwyr yn gynnar yn y broses 

o wneud penderfyniadau o fudd mawr i’r gwaith o ddatblygu fframwaith 

arolygu sy’n addas at y diben; 2. Oherwydd y pwyslais cynyddol a fydd ar 

sgiliau meddal, a’r mewnbwn proffesiynol sydd ei angen gan y rheini sy’n 

deall ac sy’n gweithio gyda’r agweddau cymhleth ar gydbwyso addysgeg, 

galwadau myfyrwyr, cyflogwyr a blaenoriaethau Llywodraeth Cymru, 

ymddengys y byddai’n beth da cynnwys y rheini sydd wrth wraidd y broses o 

ddarparu’r agenda hon; 3. Dylai gwasanaethau addysg yng Nghymru gael eu 

gweld fel rhan o deulu ehangach, ond rydym yn poeni bod y sector Addysg 

Bellach, ac yn yr achos hwn yn benodol, darlithwyr yn cael eu heithrio o’r 

teulu hwn a ddim yn cael y parch proffesiynol y maent yn ei haeddu.  

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: 1. Fel yr Undeb mwyaf sy’n cynrychioli darlithwyr 

Addysg Bellach yng Nghymru, mae’r Undeb Prifysgolion a Cholegau wedi’i 

eithrio o Grŵp Cynghori Estyn a sefydlwyd i ddatblygu’r fframwaith arolygu 

newydd ar gyfer sefydliadau Addysg Bellach yng Nghymru; 2. Ar hyn o bryd, 

dim ond penaethiaid ac is-benaethiaid Estyn a geir yn y Grŵp, ar y cyfan; 3. 

Mae’r Undeb Prifysgolion a Cholegau wedi’i eithrio o gymryd rhan yn y Grŵp 

Cynghori er ei fod wedi gwneud sawl cais i Estyn. 

 

Prif ddeisebydd:  Ian Whitehead-Ross 

 

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Mawrth 2014 

 

Nifer y llofnodion: TBC 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 72

Eitem 3.9



 

Huw Lewis AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-538 
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/00997/14 

 
William Powell AM 
Chair Petitions committee 

Ty Hywel 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
Dear William,  
 
Thank you for your letter of 30 April on the petition you received regarding the involvement 
of lecturers in ensuring a further education inspection framework that is fit for purpose.   
 
The UCU wrote to the Chief Inspector in December 2013, expressing disappointment that 
UCU was not directly informed of the decision to suspend FE inspections, and concern that 
lecturers were not directly involved in developing the new inspection model.  The Chief 
Inspector responded and reassured UCU that lecturers would have their say in subsequent 
consultation on the framework. 
 
Subsequently, the UCU then contacted me in January, in my capacity as the Minister for 
Education and Skills, to express concern over what they see as the ‘exclusion’ of lecturers 
from the Estyn Advisory Group on FE inspection.  The Deputy Minister for Skills and 
Technology responded in February to advise that Estyn is an independent body and the 
membership of the advisory group is a matter for the Chief Inspector.   
 
In his letter the Deputy Minister acknowledged that the Chief Inspector’s 2012/13 Annual 
Report identified teaching and learning as a key area for improvement in post-16 learning, 
and that lecturers and practitioners must be at the heart of all our endeavours to address 
this.   
 
I am confident that the structures Estyn are establishing to develop the inspection 
framework for further education will ensure proper engagement with all key stakeholders, 
including lecturers, and this  will address  points 1 - 3 in your letter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20 May 2014  

Tudalen y pecyn 73



 
I will also write to the Chief Inspector to seek her assurance on these matters and seek  
clarification on the parallel process for the wider education framework you raise in the 
penultimate paragraph.     
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
Huw Lewis AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau 
Minister for Education and Skills 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 74



 

 

William Powell AM 
Chair of the Petitions Committee 
National Assembly for Wales  
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

 
 
 
21 May 2014 

 
 
 
 
Dear William 
 
Petition – P-04-532 Involving lecturers to ensure a Further Education 
Inspection Framework that is fit for purpose 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 30 April 2014. 
 
Firstly, it might be helpful if I explain the reasons we are adapting inspection 
practices in relation to the inspection of further education institutions (FEIs).  The 
sector has changed significantly or is to change due to the mergers of FEIs, the 
introduction of new funding and governance arrangements and the introduction of 
learning area programmes (LAPs).  Because of these changes, the current 
inspection framework needed to be refreshed.  Neither were there FEIs due for 
inspection over the next period so we are able to take time to consult over the pattern 
for the future.  
 
Although Estyn has begun work on the new inspection arrangements the outline 
plans are still at an early stage of development.  Inspections under the new 
arrangements will begin in autumn 2015 with a pilot inspection in the spring of 2016. 
 
In general and irrespective of changes to inspection arrangements, we consult widely 
with our stakeholders.  We hold a national stakeholder event in February at which we 
discuss developments with key officers from representative organisations, including 
the professional associations and trade unions.  Throughout the rest of the year we 
hold sector network meetings at regular intervals with representatives from each of 
the education and training sectors for more in-depth discussions.  Further to this we 
offer to meet with representative organisations at their own events or to meet key 
officers to discuss any areas of mutual interest.  

Tudalen y pecyn 75



 

2 
 

 
We do not normally use an advisory group as part of our planning of new inspection 
arrangements for providers.  We normally only use stakeholder consultations in 
conferences and in stakeholder group meetings and we plan to use similar 
consultations for FEI inspections.  However, major policy changes are happening in 
FE at a strategic level in relation to funding and governance arrangements which 
inspectors need to understand fully.  That is why we have set up an advisory group 
comprising five senior representatives of ColegauCymru and one representative from 
Welsh Government (DfES) to advise and inform us about how these policy changes 
are likely to have an impact on strategic planning and governance and to discuss the 
implications for inspection.  We do not consider it is relevant for UCU to be included 
in this particular group.   
 
They will of course continue to be fully included in our wide-ranging consultations 
with all stakeholders who have an interest in new inspection arrangements, including 
practitioners.   
 
The Association of Teachers and Lecturers have already indicated that they are 
content with these consultation arrangements for the development of FE inspection. 
 
Even at this early stage, consultations have already included professional 
associations and trade unions.  UCU attended Estyn’s national stakeholder event in 
February 2014 and in the post-16 workshop provided some helpful comments on our 
proposals for the inspection of FEIs.    Subsequently Lisa Edwards, an officer from 
UCU, contacted Estyn requesting information about the advisory group on 13 
December 2013 and on 14 January 2014.  We responded to Lisa Edwards on 14 
January and 20 January 2014 confirming that UCU will have the opportunity to 
comment on the proposals after the initial drafting work has taken place as will ATL 
and any other professional association or union through Estyn’s stakeholder network 
meetings.     
 
In addition to this we have met twice with the UCU at their offices in Bridgend and 
another meeting with union officials and members is planned for Saturday the 21st 
June.  We have listened to the points they raised in January about the issues facing 
lecturing staff in FE institutions and have invited the UCU to present further views.  
We have discussed with them how they will contribute to the consultation process.  
 
We have also already held meetings and information sessions and led an open 
discussion in seminar group at the ColegauCymru annual conference on 13 May 
2014.  A consultation day is planned in July to meet college curriculum leaders and 
we will also consult more widely through our post-16 stakeholder network over the 
next few months as soon as we have outline proposals to discuss.  
 
The petition raises concerns that the voice of the lecturer will not be heard in the 
consultation process.  We believe that the processes we have put in place will give 
opportunities for lecturing staff to contribute their views to the process fully. 
 

Tudalen y pecyn 76



 

3 
 

One of the significant developments associated with the new inspection 
arrangements will be the increased use on inspection teams of peer inspectors who 
have up to date, first-hand experience of classroom practices and the needs of 
learners.  College lecturers are the key source of these peer inspectors.  We intend 
to extend our ‘pool’ of peer inspectors for FE so that we create a cadre of specialist 
peer inspectors who will work with us to inspect the learning areas.  The ‘subject’ 
specialist peer inspectors will be curriculum leaders and lecturers who can bring the 
learning area coverage that we will require.  These are staff who are experienced in 
observing their peers teach and are aware of current classroom practice.  We will 
also train a group of leadership peer inspectors, drawn from senior staff in FEIs to 
focus on governance and management.  
 
Estyn puts the learner at the heart of the common inspection framework.  All our 
inspection work focuses on the extent to which learners achieve and the overall 
education experience they receive from providers.  We welcome the views of 
teaching professionals on the issues that will improve learner achievement.    
 
Since you have noted that the Petitions Committee is writing to the Minister for 
Education and Skills, I am copying my reply to the Minister so that the way that Estyn 
approaches the planning of changes to the FEI and wider education inspection 
framework is clear. 
 

Yours sincerely 

        
 

Ann Keane 
Her Majesty’s Chief Inspector of 
Education and Training in Wales 

 
 
 
 
 

c.c. Huw Lewis AM, Minister for Education and Skills 

Tudalen y pecyn 77



P-04-538 Involving lecturers to ensure a Further Education Inspection 

Framework that is fit for purpose – Correspondence from the Petitioner to 

the Clerking Team, 06.06.14.  

 

Dear Kayleigh 

  

My initial response is that I am pleased that Huw Lewis expressed disappointment 

and concern that UCU have not been involved.  I am also pleased that Ken Skates 

acknowledges that lecturers and practitioners must be at the heart of all 

endeavours to improve teaching and learning.  Unfortunately I don’t have a copy of 

the letter from William Powell to Huw Lewis, so I don’t know what points 1 – 3 are, 

but with regard to proper engagement with all stakeholders, the date for the 

stakeholder forum keeps being moved (March then May, but this has now also been 

cancelled)  Therefore the opportunity to consult on the development of the new 

framework has not yet arisen. It is noted that a consultation day is planned in July, 

but this is for Curriculum Leaders.   

  

I think it should be noted that we applaud Estyns decision to suspend FE 

inspections in order to develop a new system that is fit for purpose, in the light of 

the variety of new arrangements within the FE sector and we would welcome the 

opportunity to engage in constructive dialogue to help develop a system that 

promotes and supports the delivery of high quality teaching and learning.  However 

our concern is still that, as stated in paragraph 2 of Ann Keane’s letter, work has 

already begun and is at an early stage of development, but as yet we have had no 

opportunity to engage in this.  From our point of view, involvement in the early 

planning stages would be beneficial in the development of the new framework, to 

help cover the range of perspectives from both data management and delivery 

points of view, to ensure that differing quality strands are not overlooked as the 

process develops. Again, it is stated in paragraph 9 in Ann Keane’s letter to William 

Powell, that there will be wider consultation over the next few months to discuss 

outline proposals. This highlights exactly our concern that initial planning and 

development of the new FE inspection framework is taking place without 

practitioner input. 

  

The point that advisory groups are not normally part of the process, is exactly why 

UCU has concerns as it does not follow the usual stakeholder engagement 

pattern.  None of the correspondence UCU have received so far from Estyn attribute 

the impact that policy changes will have on ‘strategic planning’ as a reason as to 

why it is not considered relevant to include UCU in the group. If this were the only 

reason for the advisory group's existence, then it would seem reasonable that Estyn 

Tudalen y pecyn 78



only required the advice of college managers; however the Terms of Reference for 

the advisory group indicate that there is a much wider remit (see attached). 

  

UCU welcomed the opportunity to engage in discussion at the Stakeholder event in 

February and are glad the comments were regarded as helpful, which would 

hopefully provide some reassurance that our intention is to engage constructively 

on behalf of our members.  Please note that this event was after UCU’s initial 

request for involvement in the advisory group and that it was the response to this 

initial request, which stated that UCU would have the opportunity to comment on 

proposals after the initial drafting work had taken place that prompted our 

concerns. 

  

We welcomed the fact that staff from Estyn met with our Officials at the UCU office 

in Bridgend.  This was to discuss our request to be part of the advisory group.  The 

first meeting was constructive and it was thought that a way forward had been 

reached, with the suggestion that there could be a parallel practitioner advisory 

group; this suggestion was confirmed in an email but later appeared to be 

retracted.  The second meeting was to discuss again the idea of a parallel group, 

were it became clear that this was not considered an option.  We welcome the offer 

to present our views to the advisory group, but are concerned that this does not 

provide the opportunity for ongoing discussion of the initial development of the 

new FE framework.  We have however acknowledged this offer and have requested 

that we may be able to take this opportunity at a later date if advised to do so by 

our members. The membership have accepted the invitation to meet with Liam 

Kealy of Estyn, on the 21st of June to discuss their concerns and we hope that this 

will help to pave the way forward.  Unfortunately we have not been aware of other 

meetings and information sessions that have been held, but would like to invite 

Estyn to hold an open discussion with our members and to give the PowerPoint 

presentation that was delivered at the Colegau Cymru conference, if they so wish. 

  

On a point of clarification, the petition does not raise concerns that the voice of the 

lecturer will not be heard in the consultation process; it raises the concern that 

lecturers are being excluded from the advisory group and therefore are not being 

included in the early decision making process in the development of a new 

inspection framework. A framework that will place more emphasis on teaching, 

learning and the curriculum;  areas that have a direct impact on the day to day 

teaching and learning experience of both students and lecturers and areas in 

which  lecturers have a great deal of expertise that they wish to share, in order to 

develop an improved and ‘fit for purpose’ inspection framework. 

  

Tudalen y pecyn 79



In summary, UCU still have concerns that practitioners are not represented in the 

advisory group, but that they should be, for the following reasons: 

1. Advisory groups are not normally part of the Stakeholder Engagement 

process. 

2. Work on the new inspection arrangements has already begun and is at an 

early stage of development. 

3. There will be wider consultation over the next few months to discuss outline 

proposals, indicating that proposals are already being drawn up. 

4. The date for the Stakeholder Forum has already been moved twice with no 

further date set, therefore removing the opportunity for wider stakeholder 

engagement at this time. 

5. Some of the objectives of the advisory group will be to: 

 Help develop an inspection framework for the inspection of further education 

institution. 

 Identify a model for inspecting learning area programmes and the Welsh 

Baccalaureate. 

 Consider how best to use data including learner outcomes and destination 

data as evidence to support inspection judgements. 

 Develop options for identifying, training and using specialist peer inspectors.  

 Issues that directly affect the working practices of lecturers. 

Therefore the issues raised by the petition have not yet been addressed and are still 

valid.  We hope the Chief Inspector will adopt a commonsense approach in the best 

interests of raising standards. 

  

Regards 

  

Ian Whitehead-Ross 

  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 80



Estyn Advisory Group 2014

Inspection of Further Education Institutions

Terms of reference

1. Purpose: to help Estyn develop an inspection framework for the inspection of
further education institutions (FEI), using a joint advisory forum consisting of
relevant stakeholders.

2. The objectives of the Advisory group will be to:

 help develop an inspection framework for the inspection of further education
institutions;

 respond flexibly as the structures and arrangements for further education
develop in response to the Welsh Government policy and guidance on
learning area programmes, mergers, governance and funding of FEI;

 identify a model for inspecting learning area programmes and the WBQ and
how that will inform a model for the inspection of institutional leadership and
governance;

 consider how best to use data including learner outcomes an destination data
as evidence to support inspection judgments;

 consider the logistical challenge of inspecting across multiple sites;

 develop options for identifying, training and using leadership peer inspectors
and specialist peer inspectors; and

 consider the potential synergies between Colegau Cymru’s self-regulation
processes and Estyn’s inspection framework.

3. Membership

The Estyn Advisory Group will comprise the following:

 Ian Dickson (Deputy Principal, Curriculum, Quality & Learner Experience)

 Rob Evans (Principal Bridgend College, Chair ColegauCymru Quality
Network)

 Judith Evans (Principal, Coleg y Cymoedd)

 Dafydd Evans (Principal, Coleg Menai, Grwp Llandrillo Menai)

 Jim Bennett (Principal, Coleg Gwent, Chair of ColegauCymru Improving
Quality Group)

 Mark Roberts (Vice Principal, Cardiff and the Vale College, Resources,
Efficiency and Financial Planning)

 DfES representative

The following will attend from Estyn:

 Simon Brown (Strategic Director. Estyn): Chair

 Lin Howells (Assistant Director. Estyn)

 Liam Kealy (Project Lead. Estyn)

 Gill Sims (Group Manager. Estyn)
Observer: Katy Burns/Fran Hopwood.

Tudalen y pecyn 81



The advisory group will meet with the project group manager and sub-group
managers in March, May, July and October 2014.

A proposed forward work programme is:

Date Activity Outcome

Tuesday
4 March
2014

Initial advisory group meeting.
Discussion of initial options for the
new inspection model.

Clear strengths and weaknesses of
various outline models.

May
2014

Update from the data sub-group.

July
2013

October
2014

Advisory group makes
recommendations

Approval of training schedule for new
LAPI and LaMPI roles

Spring
2015

Pilot inspection

All relevant paperwork, including an agenda and a list of discussion points, will be
sent to members of the advisory group in advance of the meetings.

Meetings will be held at Estyn’s office in Cardiff or at a suitable location in mid-
Wales. Video-conferencing will be used when appropriate.

Tudalen y pecyn 82


	Agenda
	2.1 P-04-558 GWAHARDD E-SIGARÉTS I BOBL IFANC O DAN 18 OED
	2.2 P-04-559 Ymwybyddiaeth mewn Ysgolion Uwchradd o Hunan-niweidio
	2.3 P-04-560 Gwasanaethau Clefyd Llid y Coluddyn yng Nghymru
	2.4 P-04-561 Hyrwyddo rygbi ar lawr gwlad yng Nghymru i annog pobl i gymryd rhan
	2.5 P-04-562 Canolfan Etifeddiaeth Caernarfon
	2.6 P-04-563 Y Ddarpariaeth o Wasanaethau yng Ngorsaf Dân Pontypridd
	2.7 P-04-564 Adfer Gwlâu i Gleifion, Gwasanaeth Mân Anafiadau ac Uned Pelydr-X i Ysbyty Coffa Ffestiniog
	2.8 P-04-565 Adfywio hen reilffyrdd segur at ddibenion hamdden
	2.9 P-04-566 Adolygur Cod Derbyn i Ysgolion
	3.1 P-04-536 Rhoi’r Gorau i Ffatrioedd Ffermio Gwartheg Godro yng Nghymru
	Nodyn briffio cyfreithiol (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.2 P-04-530 Labelu Dwyieithog
	3.3 P-04-492 Diagnosis o awtistiaeth ymysg plant
	15.05.2014 Gohebiaeth - Dirprwy Weinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	11.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.4 P-04-397 Cyflog Byw
	02.06.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Busnes y Llywodraeth i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.5 P-04-373 Parthau Gwaharddedig o Amgylch Ysgolion ar gyfer Faniau Symudol sy'n Gwerthu Bwyd Poeth
	17.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	01.06.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.6 P-04-496 Ysgolion pob oed
	3.7 P-04-511 Cefnogi’r safonau cyfranogaeth plant a phobl Ifanc
	03.03.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Gweinidog Cymunedau a Threchu Tlodi i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	10.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’s Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.8 P-04-522 Asbestos mewn Ysgolion
	23.05.2014  Gohebiaeth - Prif Weithredwr Dros Dro am Awdurdod Gweithredol Iechyd a Diogelwch I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	10.06.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd I’r tim clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	3.9 P-04-538 Cynnwys darlithwyr i sicrhau Fframwaith Arolygu Addysg Bellach sy’n addas at y diben
	20.05.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau i'r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	21.05.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Arolygiaeth Ei Mawrhydi dros Addysg a Hyfforddiant yng Nghymru I’r Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	06.06.2014 Gohebiaeth -  Deisebydd I’s tim Clercio (Saesneg yn unig)




